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August 2, 2024 

Ms. Catherine Ferrell 
Planner 
1003 N. Arendell Avenue 
Zebulon, NC 27597 
 
Subject: Traffic Counts 
 
Re: Project ID 1308733; Franco Masonry & Concrete 
 
Dear Ms. Ferrell, 

Traffic counts are estimated to be below 50 trip during the morning and afternoon peak hour, and below 150 average 
daily trips. The project consists of a small contactor yard and shop. Trips anticipated are listed below: 

 Office and shop: 4 to 8 trips per day for full-time employees (arrival plus departure); 4 to 6 trips per day for 
visitors; 10-12 trips per day for truck drivers (person vehicles) 

 Parking Area: 10-12 trips per day for trucks leaving and returning to site. 

These numbers are based on current operations for the company. A min. of 20 average trips per day is anticipated 
with a approximately 38 trips maximum trips. 

If you need additional information, please do not hesitate contacting me at (919) 624-0997 (m). 

Sincerely yours, 

John F. Oglesby, PE 
Vice President 
  


